
 
Older People's Partnership 

Wednesday 17 September 2014 

10.00 am - 12.00 pm 

Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead 
House, Bracknell 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item Description Page By Outcome 

1.   Apologies for Absence  Amanda Roden  

2.   Minutes and Action Points from 18 June 
2014 

1 - 8 Mira Haynes  

3.   Talking Therapies  Hazel Adams Discussion 

4.   Welfare Reform  Nicola Jolly  

5.   Digital inclusion - Initial Research 
Findings 

9 - 12 Tracey Hedgecox Information 

6.   Update on Older People and the DAAT 
Service 

 Jillian Hunt Information 

7.   Health Check Advice for people aged 75+ 13 - 14 Kieth Naylor Information 

8.   Members Updates  All  

9.   Future Meetings    

 Future meetings of the Older People’s 
Partnership will be held at 10am in the 
Council Chamber at Easthampstead House: 
 
Wednesday 17 December 2014 
Wednesday 18 March 2015 
 
Proposed future dates: 
Wednesday 17 June 2015 
Wednesday 16 September 2015 
Wednesday 16 December 2015 

   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Older People's Partnership 

Wednesday, 18 June 2014 

10.00 am - 12.10 pm 

Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead 
House, Bracknell 

 
 

 
Present: Madeline Diver, CAB 

Mira Haynes, Bracknell Forest Council 
Tracey Hedgecox, Age Concern Bracknell 
Yvette Hockley, Bracknell Forest Voluntary Action 
Kieth Naylor, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Clifton Thompson 
Linda Wells, Bracknell Forest Homes 
 

 
In attendance: Janet Berry, Head of Community Learning and Skills 

Angela Harris, Bracknell Forest Council 
Simon Hendey, Bracknell Forest Council 
Peter Smith, President of Bracknell Chamber Council 
 

 
Apologies: Rev Michael Bentley 

Councillor Dale Birch 
Bobby Mulheir, Bracknell Forest Council 
Bob Pennell, Age Concern Bracknell 
Jayne Streak, Lifelong Learning Team 
Abby Thomas, Bracknell Forest Council 
 

 
Action Points 
 

Minute Item 

1   Minutes and Action Points from 19 March 2014 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 19 March 2014 were agreed as a correct 
record. 
 
Madeline queried which healthcheck programme the action on page 2 of the 
minutes was referring to. Kieth would check with Lisa McNally but it was thought 
that it was the healthcheck for over 75s. 
 
Regarding the action on page 3 of the minutes, in relation to Healthwatch, a report 
was due at the end of June and Healthwatch might be invited to a future meeting 
of the Board.  
 

2   Home Share Scheme and Freespace Relocation Service 
 

 Simon Hendey, Chief Officer: Housing, gave a presentation on the Freespace 
Relocation Service and the Home Share Scheme. 

1

Agenda Item 2



 
  

 
 
 

 

 
A freespace scheme could involve an older person who owns their home outright 
but it was no longer manageable, so they were helped to move to a suitable home. 
In return they agreed to lease their home to the Council and the Council would 
house a household in need of housing. The Council would manage and maintain 
their home and give them the rent as a net payment. At the end of the lease or 
sooner the Council would give back the property in its original or improved 
condition. This scheme had been piloted by the London Borough of Redbridge. 
 
Issues involved in the scheme included: availability of suitable alternative housing, 
the need for upfront work before letting and how it would be financed, the older 
person might need help arranging to move and who would pay for this or 
undertake this, and whether independent financial advice was required. 
 
There was no age restriction on who could participate in the Home Share scheme. 
It was mainly aimed at people living in properties which were too large or 
unmanageable for them. There had not been a big demand for the Home Share 
scheme in Redbridge so far. The lease payments to the home owner would be 
slightly below market rate minus maintenance costs. There was approximately a 
10% difference between the market rate and what the Council would pay. There 
was a six month clause; either party could break the lease with six months notice, 
and unless any improvements had been undertaken the property would be 
returned in the same condition as it was originally. 
 
Payments would be made to the owner regardless of whether there were tenants 
living in the property, and independent financial advice could be sought if needed. 
The person living in the property needed to have made the decision to move, and 
the property could be let furnished or unfurnished. If the owner had a mortgage, 
then they would need permission from their mortgage lender to participate in the 
scheme. 
 
Improvements needed on a property could be financed from the lease payments 
and with equity growth on the property; the owner could purchase a smaller home. 
House clearance could be a grant funded activity, and the Council provided a 
guaranteed income with monthly instalments, so there was less risk than with the 
private sector. The level of rent the Council would charge a tenant would be based 
on the maximum they could charge with the tenant being on full housing benefits. 
 
It was thought that the lease payments would not cover the total cost of residential 
care, should the owner need to consider this. There was uncertainty about the 
practicalities of the scheme and Board members expressed an interest in hearing 
case studies from people who had participated in the scheme. Further information 
from Redbridge would also be useful. No other authorities had undertaken the 
scheme that the Council was aware of. 
 
It was suggested that the scheme could be useful for someone going to care for 
an elderly relative and unsure of what to do with their home. At present, the 
Council would not charge a management fee, but if it was decided to do this, then 
the fee would be based on the levels of maintenance. 
 
Home share matched someone who needed some support to live independently in 
their own home with someone who had a housing need and could provide that 
support. Householders were often older people who had developed some support 
needs and house sharers were often students or key workers. There were 11 
schemes in six locations in the UK. 

2



 
  

 
 
 

 

 
The home sharer would agree to provide a certain level of support, for example, 
about 10 hours a week, to the house holder whilst living in the home for a set 
period of time. The support was not regulated and did not include personal care. 
Home sharers were not charged rent but usually agreed to contribute to household 
bills. Agreements were carefully worded to avoid creating tenancy agreement or 
employment contracts. 
 
Home share schemes recruited and assessed participants. Participants could be 
charged for this so that the scheme could be self-financing to join and when a 
match was made. Vetting and barring checks were provided for home sharers. 
Home share was only available for those without personal care needs. 
 
Home share was most effective in urban areas with high house prices and good 
transport links. Questions about the scheme included: would this be a Bracknell 
Forest only scheme? What would the set up costs be? It would need constant 
staffing to manage a match breaking down and there would be a loss of single 
person discount on Council Tax unless the home sharer was a student. 
 
The Home share model was well used internationally and it was queried whether 
the scheme could work on a wider scale, such as Berkshire wide or nationally. 
There was a need to employ someone to work with the matches and on the 
scheme to provide constant staffing support. It was thought that the scheme was 
similar to the time banking scheme previously in operation in Bracknell and there 
was software available for this kind of matching. 
 
Web links to further information about the schemes: 
http://www.housingcare.org/downloads/kbase/3301.pdf 
 
http://homeshare.org/programmes-worldwide/united-kingdom/ 
 
There could be a link with Children’s Services and single parents might be 
interested in the scheme as it could involve two-way sharing on skills. People 
could be advised on lodging agreements and be of any age. The outcome of the 
situation if a person was to get dementia whilst participating in Home share was 
considered. There were more students in Reading and other areas, and entry 
could be through the education sector.  
 

3   Adult Learning Opportunities 
 

 Janet Berry, Head of Community Learning and Skills, gave a presentation on adult 
learning opportunities. 
 
The Open Learning Centre (OLC) in Bracknell had training rooms for hire, 
including two ICT suites, and provided office accommodation for Berkshire 
Maestros, the National Careers Service, Speech and Language Therapy, and 
school special needs and behaviour support teams. 
 
Work at the OLC was funded by the Skills Funding Agency; £500,000 had been 
received this year and £420,000 had been received in the previous year. This 
funding was used to provide subsidised courses and to fund other partners to 
deliver courses to adults. There was a need to make up the shortfall by securing 
funding from elsewhere, gaining income from charging for courses, and gaining 

3



 
  

 
 
 

 

income from hiring rooms at the OLC. 
 
There were six different types of training provided: employability, digital inclusion / 
ICT, health and well-being, ESOL (English for Speakers of Other Languages), arts 
and crafts, and family learning. The course programmes involved tutors and staff, 
learners and stakeholders. 
 
Volunteers were needed for ESOL provision at Bracknell and Sandhurst English 
Language Cafes. Local services could be accessed via the internet at the cafes 
and EIF funding was used to provide ESOL. Older third-country nationals were 
one of the target groups: Nepali, Filipino, Indian, Pakistani, Bangladeshi, Sri 
Lankan and Ghanaian. Third-country nationals were typically any country other 
than those in the European Union (EU) and people needed to be living in the EU 
for three years to be eligible. There was funding for one year for third-country 
nationals and after this, funding sources were unknown. A descriptor of the type of 
person ESOL was targeting would be provided for circulation to networks. 

(Action: Janet Berry) 
 
There was a Digital Inclusion open session very Friday for people using computers 
for the first time. It included use of Word, Excel and PowerPoint, file management, 
and Facebook. There was also an introduction to using iPads and Android tablets, 
as well as how to sell things on eBay, how to use Skype, Wordpress, HTML, 
Dreamweaver, and search engine optimisation. 
 
Older People’s Day was on 1 October 2014 and the OLC could do an iPad session 
on this day, which could be held at the OLC or elsewhere depending on 
preferences. Work was being undertaken with public health and the CCG in 
relation to health and well-being. 
 
Arts and crafts for the autumn term included: chocolate truffles, bead jewellery, 
mini gift photo albums, up-cycling greetings cards, watercolour, calligraphy, 
learning to draw, gift wrapping and bows, and chocolate Christmas cake. 
 
The reasons for cancelled courses could include: wrong course, wrong time, 
wrong price, wrong venue, wrong communications channels, and wrong 
communications methods. 
 
More information could be found at: www.bracknell-
forest.gov.uk/communitylearning or www.facebook.com/bracknellopenlearning . 
 
‘Open Learning Centre’ would be added to the front of ‘Community Learning’ 
brochures in future so that people recognised what was being advertised. Courses 
provided by the OLC were low cost compared to competitors and were at the 
budget end of course provision. People participating would need to bring their own 
lunch and make their own teas/ coffees. If funding was reduced for the OLC, then 
there would be a need to charge more for courses. 
 
The course programme was at the centre of provision at the OLC and was 
designed with comments from learners, tutors, staff and stakeholders. The OLC 
were more able to respond to emerging trends in the market compared to 
competitors who had to programme in advance. 
 
Janet suggested using the Board as a stakeholder group and presenting to the 
Board once or twice a year. It was suggested that Janet come back before the 
Board at the December or March meeting. 

4



 
  

 
 
 

 

 
Dates of digital inclusion and Android courses would be forwarded to Board 
members. 

(Action: Janet Berry) 
 

It was suggested that people who had not used computers, iPads, or Android 
tablets at all or very much, could benefit from the drop-in sessions before booking 
onto a course. At the drop-in sessions, people could pay £1 per hour to practice on 
their tablets and ask questions of a tutor. It could be complicated as every Android 
device was different and different capabilities. It was suggested that volunteers 
could be sought from colleges for a mentor system. 
 
Janet was due to put forward a proposal to develop new courses and for new 
tutors, to fit under health and well-being. Public health framework outcomes would 
be considered. Janet and Kieth would discuss digital inclusion further. 

(Action: Janet Berry/ Kieth Naylor) 
 

There had been some cancelled classes in the arts and crafts programme. It was 
thought that some people did not know what the classes were about or were 
suspicious of the low cost of the course. Brochures had been sent out to libraries 
and leisure centres about OLC courses. The target market was affluent and then 
disadvantaged people in the community. It needed to be geographically diverse 
and unemployed people were a big target market. 
 
Bracknell Forest Homes (BFH) had quarterly newsletter which was circulated to 
around 7,000 people in the borough. It was suggested that a flyer be sent out with 
this and there could be a link on the BFH website to information about OLC 
courses. 
 
More flexibility regarding course rates would be considered, as when course 
providers in London raised their prices, course registrations increased. 
 
Age Concern Bracknell Forest had a quarterly newsletter which could be used to 
advertise OLC courses. One sheet of A5 of information regarding OLC courses 
would be produced and forwarded to them. 

(Action: Janet Berry) 
 

There would be a further update in December 2014.  
 

4   Digital Inclusion Group Update 
 

 Kieth Naylor gave an update on the work of the Digital Inclusion Group. 
 
An action plan was being developed and the group were in the process of plotting 
existing activity, rather than just delivering information. The aim was to extend 
knowledge and to work with the Economic and Skills Development Partnership 
and local businesses, and to make information available and to give people 
choice. 
 
There were many good ideas but not the capacity to deliver them at present. The 
initial costing of a person for one day a week to facilitate a digital inclusion 
programme for one year was £10,000. Tracey suggested that Age Concern may 
be able to assist and the Age Concern brand could be used. Public Health could 

5



 
  

 
 
 

 

be involved regarding health and well-being. Any funding available from agencies 
around the table would be a useful contribution. A proposal would be made and 
comments sought regarding this. The proposal would be forwarded to Tracey 
Hedgecox. 

(Action: Kieth Naylor) 
 

The minutes from the last Digital Inclusion Group meeting would be circulated to 
Board members. 

(Action: Kieth Naylor / Amanda Roden) 
 

If anyone had any ideas about media which could be used to facilitate a digital 
inclusion programme, they should be forwarded to Amanda Roden. 

(Action: All) 
 

It was suggested that someone with the right skills could be seconded to facilitate 
a digital inclusion programme. Kieth would provide details to Janet of support to 
the OLC. 

(Action: Kieth Naylor)  
 

5   Older People’s Day - 1 October 2014 
 

 Bridgewell open days were being opened to the wider community but there was a 
need to know when people were attending and for them to make appointments 
rather than just walking in as other people were having appointments there. 
 
An idea for the Older People’s Day on 1 October 2014, was to create awareness 
of assisted technology. The aim was to find people already engaged with 
technology to recruit people to give ‘slice of life’ stories. It was suggested that 
there could be a fitness challenge but volunteers were needed to promote the 
Older People’s Day. 
 
A retirement fair was being held on 21 August 2014 and many Board members 
were due to attend this event. Fitness challenge would need to be seen as 
continuous, maybe involving work with leisure centres and would focus on 
practical changes to lifestyle such as taking the stairs instead of the lift, changing 
attitudes, and keeping people motivated. If fitness was a social occasion, it could 
be fun and this could be used to send positive messages regarding fitness. 
 
The Older People’s Day event could be a carrier for a particular message. It was 
queried when self-care week was. There could be a range of activities at the event 
and food provided. People in residential care should not be forgotten. Ideas for 
Older People’s Day should be forwarded to Kieth. 

(Action: All) 
 

Volunteers for Older People’s Day should respond to Amanda Roden or Kieth 
Naylor. 

(Action: All) 
 

The contacts from communications teams of Board members’ organisations would 
be forwarded to Kieth. Mike Morrissey was the contact for Bracknell Forest 
Homes. 

(Action: All) 
 

6



 
  

 
 
 

 

Details of the Older People’s Day event could be forwarded to Yvette Hockley at 
BFVA for inclusion on their events calendar.  
 

6   Members Updates 
 

 It was a statutory obligation to invite people over 75 years for health checks but 
you could not force people to undertake the checks. Cllr Thompson suggested that 
the Health and Wellbeing Board could look into this. 
 
Tracey mentioned that Age Concern Bracknell Forest held weekly events on a 
Wednesday afternoon with a mix of social activities and exercise sessions with an 
element of digital inclusion, at the Priestwood Community Centre where there was 
a large elderly population. 
 
Linda Wells mentioned that there had been a second swoop day and people had 
been identified who lived alone. A pack of information had been taken round 100 
people, and there was a trip to Eastbourne in July for social isolated BFH 
residents. Volunteers had been sought to help support the trip. There would be a 
picnic at Jealott’s Hill Land Share project. Joanna or Danielle should be contacted 
at BFH regarding collection of non-BFH residents for trips.  
 

7   Future Meetings 
 

 Future meetings of the Board would be held in the Council Chamber at 
Easthampstead House: 
 
Wednesday 17 September 2014  10am 
Wednesday 17 December 2014  10am  
 

 
 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



Unrestricted 

TO: OLDER PEOPLE’S PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
17 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 

 
OLDER PEOPLE’S DAY - DIGITAL INCLUSION RESEARCH 

Tracey Hedgecox, Chief Executive, Age Concern Bracknell Forest 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 In 2013 and in response to public consultation which informed the Commissioning 
Strategy for Older People in Bracknell Forest, the Older People’s Partnership Board 
set up a Digital Inclusion Working Sub-Group.  The purpose of the group was to find 
out if older people were online and how they used the Internet and Internet enabled 
technology.  The findings would inform actions under Priority 5 of the strategy to 
enable and facilitate more older people to get online.  

1.2 As the outcomes of the proposed work aligned closely with that of the Council’s 
Corporate Digital Inclusion Steering Group and an Age Concern Bracknell Forest 
digital inclusion project, it was agreed that the three groups would join to form one 
working group and share the development, delivery and findings from any projects 
and research. Under the umbrella of the UN International Older People’s Day, a 
stand was taken at the Retirement Fair. 

1.3 This information report updates the Board on the outcomes of the initial stages of 
digital inclusion research. 

2 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

2.1 As part of a programme of activities around digital inclusion, a survey was developed 
to gather the views and experiences of older people aged 50+. The aim was to 
provide quantifiable data and qualitative information to help identify and explore 
barriers to getting online and also the nudge factors that could be exploited to help 
older people get online. 

2.2 The survey gathered information around four different user groups and each 
respondent was asked to describe themselves according to one of the following 
segments: 

 Offline and not interested in getting online 

 Offline but interested in getting online 

 Online but restricted user 

 Online and active user 

2.3 Each segment was then asked a small number of specific questions the focus being:  

 for people who declared themselves as offline - to determine their reasons and 
whether being online would be of benefit to them and in what ways 

 for people who were already online - to determine the scope and extent of their 
online activity to determine the messages, drivers and incentives that could 
encourage people who were offline to consider getting online 

2.4 The survey was delivered for the first time at the Ascot Retirement Fair, Ascot 
Racecourse on Wednesday 20th August 2014.  All respondents were asked to what 

9

Agenda Item 5



Unrestricted 

extent they agreed or disagreed with the statement “Online access improves quality 
of life”. All were asked their age and gender to help determine if these characteristics 
were a factor in online status. 

2.5 The Board is asked to note that as the survey was delivered to the public at the 
Retirement Fair, the Fair only gave access to a convenience sample of individuals of 
retirement age who, as they passed the stand, were asked to complete the survey 
online using a tablet device.   

2.6 The purpose of UN International Older People’s Day is to challenge and change 
stereotypes and enable older people to demonstrate “talent, vitality, knowledge, 
energy, wisdom”.  The findings of this research have perhaps challenged the 
researchers’ perceptions of older peoples’ online abilities with headline observations 
from this sample of respondents summarised as follows: 

 Most respondents in all age categories were “online and active” 

 More people were “online and active” than “online but restricted” 

 People aged 64-74 were the most active online 

 More women were “online but restricted” than men 

 More men were “online and active” than women 

 75+ age group was the largest group of “online but restricted” users 

 If people are offline, they know someone with access to the Internet and in all 
instances the person was a relative 

 Recognition of internet enabled technologies was high 

 Laptop, tablet and smart phone were the most recognised terms in the 65-74 and 
75+ age groups which reflects reported trends in the media 

 Reasons cited for not getting online were lack of knowledge, complexity and 
technical issues 

 The majority of all online users went online at home 

 The top ten activities included shopping, banking, keeping in touch (through a 
variety of different means), researching and booking social activity, gaming and 
pursuing hobbies 

 The 55-64 year age group were the largest group accessing the Internet on the 
go 

 More people go online shopping than use online banking 

 Of the 97 people who responded, 65 (67%) agree or strongly agree that online 
access improves quality of life, 14 people (14.4%) neither agreed or disagreed 
with the statement and only 3 people (3.1%) disagreed or strongly disagreed 

 The 55-64 age group was the most supportive 

Initial conclusions 

2.7 There are emerging implications as to the way information is designed and delivered 
(for mobile and portable devices), how interactions might be made (video, not just 
text and telephone), what technical language is acceptable and understood, what 
benefits are perceived and which can be “sold”, who we might need to target 
(prioritisation) and the support people are likely to need. However, it must be noted 

10



Unrestricted 

that this was only an initial, small and restricted sample so care must be taken before 
drawing immediate conclusions.  The data will be enhanced and explored further with 
a wider range of diverse audiences by rolling out the survey at different times and 
events over the coming months.   

Considerations for the future 

2.8 The Board is made aware of a number of private sector interventions currently 
being rolled out, the most high profile at this time being the Barclays Bank Digital 
Eagles teams which should, through the power of their resources and reach, have an 
impact on how older people interact with the Internet and Internet enabled 
technologies, speed up improved awareness levels, the reduction of dissonance 
relating to the benefits / barriers of getting online and the technologies.  The findings 
of this work should be factored into our local research and related equality impacts 
assessments for digital inclusion. The Board is further asked to note that the Digital 
Eagles team have offered to brief the Board at a future meeting if required. 

2.9 Future roll outs of the survey - The survey in its current format allows for the 
gathering of information around people, current use, potential use (benefits), barriers, 
channels, settings and awareness levels.  However, as a result of this first 
implementation, a number of enhancements to the survey will be taken forward: 

 “Mobile phone” will be separated from “smart phone” as they are two different 
technologies, with smart phones having more sophisticated online functions and 
mobile phones being limited to calls and texts. 

 A socio-economic determinant is required. As a general observation, it became 
clear that the people attending the Retirement Fair could be loosely classified as 
white middle-class therefore the determination of socio-economic factors and 
their influence on online status was not captured at this event.  As direct 
questions on income are widely considered inappropriate and are also not 
applicable to all respondents (e.g. retired, people on benefits), a proxy measure 
such as home owner status, receipt of benefits or simple post code requirement 
overlaid against the Experian database and GIS. 

 A question on frequency of use will be introduced. When correlated with what 
online access is used for, this would be useful to prioritise training and support. 

 Broadening of the age groups to extend reach for other digital inclusion research 
purposes 

2.10 The survey will be used with a number of people in receipt of Forest Care Services 
and will be rolled out at regular periods through the Consultation Portal. 

3 EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

3.1 The findings of this research, once broadened, will be used to information equalities 
screening.  

Background Papers 
 Analysis of Retirement Fair http://www.nhsemployers.org/GMS2014-15  
 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/465/pdfs/uksi_20140465_en.pdf  
 
Contact for further information 
Tracey Hedgecox, Age Concern Bracknell Forest, CO@ageconcernbracknell.org.uk 
Kieth Naylor, Bracknell Forest Council, kieth.naylor@bracknell-forest.gov.uk   
 

11

mailto:CO@ageconcernbracknell.org.uk
mailto:kieth.naylor@bracknell-forest.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

TO: OLDER PEOPLE’S PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
17 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 

 
HEALTHCHECKS FOR PEOPLE AGED 75+ 

Chairman of the Board 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 To clarify the position on health checks for people aged 75+ following a question 
from the Board at the June 2014 Board meeting. 

2 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

2.1 There is no national rolling program of health checks for people aged 75+, although 
patients over 75 are entitled to health checks if they request one.    

2.2. From April 2014 GP practices will need to ensure that each 75+ patient on their 
practice list is assigned a named, accountable GP who will be responsible for their 
health needs. This forms part of the contract changes for 2014-2015 that were 
agreed between the BMA's General Practitioners Committee and NHS Employers. 
The requirement will be added to the regulations for GMS and PMS practices and is 
in line with arrangements already in place in many practices to offer newly registered 
patients a choice of their preferred named healthcare professional.  

2.3 The named GP will have overall responsibility for the care and support that surgery 
provides to the patient. The named GP will also work with other relevant health and 
care professionals, who are involved in the patient’s care, to ensure that the care 
package meets patient’s individual needs and will:  

 Take lead responsibility for ensuring that all appropriate services required under 
the contract with the practice are delivered to the patient  

 Where required, based on the professional judgement of the named GP, work 
with relevant associated health and social care professionals to deliver a 
multidisciplinary care package that meets the needs of the patient  

 Ensure that the physical and psychological needs of the patient are recognised 
and responded to by the relevant clinicians in the practice  

 Ensure that the patient has access to a health check if requested, which is 
already a requirement of the GP contract regulations.  

2.4 Patients should have been notified of their named GP by the end of June 2014. 
Where this has not been the case, patients can contact their surgery in order to get 
more information regarding this new service specification.  

2.5 Any issues, concerns or complaints relating to the local application of these 
regulations should be directed first to the GP practice where the person aged 75+ is 
registered.  Patient experiences may also be shared with Healthwatch Bracknell 
Forest to establish the overall geographic application for the purposes of continuous 
improvement in services. 

13

Agenda Item 7



Unrestricted 

3 EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

3.1 There is no associated impact assessment for this legislation.  The regulations 
regarding health checks for people aged 75 and over are set out in Part 2, section 5 
of statutory instrument 2014:465 “The National Health Service (General Medical 
Services Contracts and Personal Medical Services Agreements) Amendment 
Regulations 2014”.  

3.2 According to the Census mid-2013 population estimate for Bracknell Forest extracted 
26/06/2014, the population aged 75+ potentially impacted by these regulations is 
approximately 7,018 (or 7.9% of adult 18+ population).  

 
Background Papers 
 http://www.nhsemployers.org/GMS2014-15  
 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2014/465/pdfs/uksi_20140465_en.pdf  
 
Contact for further information 
Mira Haynes, mira.haynes@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

01344 351599 
 
Katerina Nash, BACCG.BACCGenquiries@nhs.net 

www.bracknellandascotccg.nhs.uk 
01753 860441 

 

14

mailto:BACCG.BACCGenquiries@nhs.net
http://www.bracknellandascotccg.nhs.uk/

	Agenda
	2 Minutes and Action Points from 18 June 2014
	Minutes

	5 Digital inclusion - Initial Research Findings
	7 Health Check Advice for people aged 75+

